NEWYORK | Adirondack

STATE OF

OPPORTUNITY. Park Agency

January 27, 2022

Michael Bird A.l.A.
30 Riverside Drive
Saranac Lake, NY 12983

Andrew P. Hawkins & Lisa A. Walsh
50 East 729 St.
New York, NY 10021

Re: APA Project 2021-0249
Town of Brighton, Franklin County
Land Use Area: Resource Management
Tax Map No.: 395.-1-4.100

Dear Michael Bird, Andrew P. Hawkins, and Lisa A. Walsh:

Thank you for the recent submission in relation to APA Project No. 2021-0249, received
on January 25, 2022. The submission provided important information in response to the
Agency’s December 20, 2021 Second Variance Information Request (VIR). As a result,
item 5 of the December 20, 2021 Second VIR is partially satisfied. Please continue to
provide documentation from each agency regarding their respective jurisdictional roles
in this proposal, as well as the status of any required applications.

The remaining information required by the Agency’s December 20, 2021 Second VIR is
still necessary to review the application. A copy is enclosed for your convenience. In
addition, as part of the review process, a public hearing for presentation and discussion
of the requested variance will be scheduled by Agency staff. It is recommended that the
hearing be scheduled after receipt of the requested information.

If you have any questions regarding this letter or the project review process, please
contact me at the phone number listed below.

Sincerely,
Is/ Bart Haralson

Bart Haralson
Environmental Program Specialist 1 (EPS1)

Attachment: December 20, 2021 Second VIR
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